UBIQUITI

E T W O R K S

May 5, 2016

Compliance Testing LLC

1724 S. Nevada Way

Mesa, AZ 85204

RE: FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: SWX-NBM5HP

Dear Sir or Madam:

Ubiquiti Networks is submitting an application for Class Il Permissive Change to the NanoBeam
M5, (FCC ID: SWX-NBM5HP) by submitting a compliant DTS report 15.247(d) O.0O.B.E. for the
latest U-NII M.O.& O (FCC 16-24) requirements. There are no hardware or electrical
modifications made to the applying wireless device.

The changes filed under this application are: (list each change as a bullet point)

Updating the software security document.
Add the antenna expiration dates.

Please contact me if you have any questions or need further information regarding this
application.

Sincerely,
P

Michael Taylor
Compliance Manager
2580 Orchard Parkway
San Jose, CA 95131, USA
408-942-3085
compliance@ubnt.com



